

The University of Denver's Department of Education is conducting a research study on: College Satisfaction and the College Transition Experience. The study will take place at the Anderson Academic Commons at the University of Denver.

Commented [t1]: Insert the name of your department

Commented [t2]: Research study title

Commented [t3]: Location of research

If you are between the ages of 18 and 25, and are currently attending a university or college, you may qualify for a research study examining college satisfaction and the college transition experience among students. Eligible participants will be asked to complete a 30-minute questionnaire. Every participant receives a \$5 gift card to Amazon for completing the study.

Commented [t4]: Inclusion criteria

Commented [t5]: Purpose of research

Commented [t6]: Procedures/Time

Commented [t7]: Compensation



Commented [t8]: Conservation, inclusive, and appropriate image

For more information, please email [PI NAME] at [PI EMAIL] or call [PI PHONE NUMBER]

Commented [t9]: Principal Investigator name, email and phone number

Principal Investigator: [Name & Credentials]

Commented [t10]: First and Last Name

Faculty Sponsor: [Name & Credentials]

Commented [t11]: If student, you MUST include your faculty sponsor



UNIVERSITY of
DENVER